Boyer, Rachel

From: Greene, Kathryn ADM

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 11:55 AM

To: Rakovan, Lance; Elimers, Glenn

Cc: Ash, Darren; Bellosi, Susan; Stewart, Sharon; Corley, Cherrie; Schoenmann, Sandra;
Rowhani, Bahman

Subject: agenda item - October 21st EDO Monthly Management Meeting

Lance, Glenn,

In addition to the 5-10 minute presentation by MJ on the HQ earthquake response and lessons learned, ADM
has a second topic to suggest for the Oct 21 agenda: a presentation on “Controlling NRC conference/meeting
costs.” The presentation would be about 10-15 minutes, by Sandie Schoenmann, and discuss ADM'’s plans for
the agency response to the Sept 21 memorandum from OMB, “Eliminating Excess Conference Spending and
Promoting Efficiency in Government,” as a result of DOJ’s “muffin-gate.” A response is due to OMB from NRC
on November 1 so this would be a timely opportunity to alert ODs/RAs to new controls in this area.

Kathryn

From: Rakovan, Lance = -
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 11:42 AM
To: Ash, Darren; Boger, Bruce; Boyce, Thomas (OIS); Brenner, Eliot; Brown, Milton; Burns, Stephen; Carpenter, Cynthia;
Casto, Chuck; Cohen, Miriam; Collins, Elmo; Dapas, Marc; Dean, Bill; Doane, Margaret; Dyer, Jim; Greene, Kathryn;
Grobe, Jack; Hackett, Edwin; Haney, Catherine; Hayden, Elizabeth; Holahan, Gary; Howard, Patrick; Johnson, Michael;
Kelley, Corenthis; Leeds, Eric; Mamish, Nader; McCrary, Cheryl; McCree, Victor; Moore, Scott; Pederson, Cynthia; Poole,
Brooke; Powell, Amy; Satorius, Mark; Schaeffer, James; Schmidt, Rebecca; Sheron, Brian; Stewart, Sharon; Virgilio,
Martin; Weber, Michael; Wiggins, Jim; Williams, Barbara; Zimmerman, Roy; Campbell, Andy; Dorman, Dan; Wert,
Leonard; Tracy, Glenn; Lewis, Robert; Wert, Leonard; Uhle, Jennifer; Brown, Milton; Vietti-Cook, Annette; Lew, David;
Howell, Art

Cc: Akstulewicz, Brenda; Andersen, James; Bellosi, Susan; Belmore, Nancy; Borchardt, Bill; Boyd, Lena; Buckley, Patricia;
Casby, Marcia; Cianci, Sandra; Crawford, Carrie; Flory, Shirley; Garland, Stephanie; Hudson, Sharon; Landau, Mindy;
Matakas, Gina; Miles, Patricia; Pulley, Deborah; Rihm, Roger; Riner, Janet; Ronewicz, Lynn; Salus, Amy; Tannenbaum,
Anita; Taylor, Renee; Thomas, Loretta; Walker, Dwight; Warner, MaryAnn; Wright, Darlene; Wyatt, Melissa; Cannady,
Ashley; Lockhart, Denise; King, Shannon; Penny, Melissa; Sprogeris, Patricia; Banks, Eleasah; Nagel, Cheri; Hasan,
Nasreen; Quayle, Lisa; Brock, Kathryn; Taylor, Renee; Brown, Theron; Jaigobind, Avinash; Elimers, Glenn; Larson, Emily;
Floyd, Daphene

Subject: Solicitation for Topics - October 21st EDO Monthly Management Meeting

The next EDO Monthly Management Meeting is scheduled for Friday, October 21, 2011 from 10:00 - 11:30
a.m. ET in T2B3 (Regions by VTC).

Please send me any discussion topics you would like to suggest, along with whom you expect would lead the
discussion, by COB Monday, October 17th.

Send all materials for the meeting to me (with a cc: to Melissa Wyatt and Glenn Elimers) by COB Wednesday,
October 19th so we can post them to the OEDO SharePoint site.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Lance J Rakovan

Senior Communications Specialist

Office of the Executive Director for Operations
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555



